

# Bellevue Borough Committee Meeting Minutes

## Committee: Public Works

<b>Date:</b>	07.07.2020	<b>Location:</b> Zoom Teleconference
<b>Chair:</b>	Jillian Edmondson	<b>Time:</b> 6:30 pm
<b>Note Taker:</b>	Cindy Bahn	
<b>Members In Attendance:</b>	Jodi Cerminara, Council Tony DiTullio, Council	
<b>Members Absent:</b>		
<b>Others In Attendance:</b>	Cindy Bahn, DAS Andrea Contes, Financial Services Administrator	Ben Gilberti, HRG Engineers Lauren Breslin, HRG Engineers Bryan Churilla, HRG Engineers
<b>Public Contributions on Agenda Items (5 minute)</b>		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Joe Scioscia, 256 Lincoln Avenue: Reported that a small tree across from 208 Brighton Road is leaning against a cable. Also stated that the guide rail on Brighton Road has not been addressed.</li> </ul>		
<b>Agenda Items – Reports:</b>		
<b>1</b>	<b>Engineer; Ben Gilberti, HRG Engineers</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Mr. Gilberti reported that the paperwork to begin the 2020 Street Paving program is being reviewed, and a pre-construction meeting will be scheduled soon.</li> <li>▪ Crews will be out soon to survey for the manhole work, and then the project will be put out to bid.</li> <li>▪ Mr. Gilberti stated that Council will need to adopt resolutions in support of the grant applications for East and West Bellevue Stations.</li> <li>▪ The Multimodal Transportation grant for funds to address the Riverview and Fremont signal is due at the end of September.</li> <li>▪ The Alcosan GROW grant application for the fifth round is due at the end of July.</li> <li>▪ In response to a question, Mr. Gilberti stated that he has talked with the DPW Superintendent about the “dip” on Orchard Avenue near North Balph Avenue.</li> </ul>	
<b>2</b>	<b>Public Works; Jim Kelly, Superintendent</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Mr. Kelly reported that Public Works have installed the scoreboard posts at the dek hockey rink.</li> <li>▪ A Public Works crew was on Orchard Avenue, and the street should be more drivable by the end of the week.</li> <li>▪ Mr. Kelly is sending laborers to work on Dakota Avenue as they are available.</li> <li>▪ Bumpouts on Lincoln Avenue have been mulched.</li> <li>▪ Public Works may need more bricks to replace those displaced by Columbia Gas; there is a suspicion that some may have been stolen.</li> <li>▪ Mr. Kelly asked about plans for traffic signal maintenance and was told that the Police Chief would address in his report to the Public Safety Committee.</li> </ul>	
<b>Unfinished Business:</b>		
<b>1</b>	<b>Lincoln Avenue Streetscape</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ In response to a question, Ms. Bahn noted that the COG is waiting for the County to move forward on this project.</li> </ul>	

**New Business:**

- Mr. Pennington stated that due to recent Right to Know requests, he would like to post Council emails on the Borough website in order to promote transparency and to ensure that accurate information is provided. He will bring this up at all July Committee meetings so that all Council members are aware.

**Public Contributions on Non-Agenda Items (2 minutes):**

- Andrea Norris, 65 North Jackson Avenue: Would like to install a parking pad in front of her house. Ms. Norris was told that this is on the agenda for the Public Safety Committee meeting.

**Meeting Adjourned at:** 6:44 pm

**Next Meeting:** August 4, 2020, 6:30 pm

Minutes approved by Bellevue Borough Council on July 28, 2020.